From: Andy Wang

To: Hill, Shannon

Cc: Bethany Windle; Downtown West Project; Keyon, David
Subject: Re: Meeting times next week

Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:17:09 PM

Sounds good, thank you both for that update and have a great weekend!

On Fri, Jan 29, 2021 at 5:23 PM Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill @sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
Hi Andy,

To confirm what David said, unfortunately we have not received a response to our meeting
request from the Gerry Haas at the Habitat Agency. | provided him with blocks of time
David and | were available earlier this week after our meeting.

I will follow up with him on Monday if we don’t here back.
Have a good weekend!

Thanks,
Shannon

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 4:33:05 PM

To: Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Bethany Windle <bethanywindle@google.com>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: Re: Meeting times next week

Hi Andy,

We are still waiting to hear back from the Habitat Agency on which dates work best. Once
we do, we will coordinate with you.

Have a good weekend!

David Keyon

Principal Planner, Environmental Review

City of San Jose

(408) 535-7898 david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 3:37 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Bethany Windle <bethanywindle@google.com>
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Subject: Meeting times next week

[External Email]

Hi Shannon,

Happy Friday. Aswe've discussed wed like to review project characteristics with the
Habitat Agency. For purposes of ensuring we have clarity for the EIR aswell, we'd like to
see if we can get on the calendar as soon as reasonably achievable next week. If you're able
to get 2 to 3 options with Habitat Agency staff, we will work to make it work on our end.

Much appreciated!
Andy

Andy Wang

| Senior

Development Manager
2] Working

for Lendlease at Google

Sunnyvale,

CA | 626.922.0436

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Andy Wang | Senior Development Manager
[ 2] Working for Lendlease at Google
Sunnyvale, CA | 626.922.0436





